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From: EPSAP@dbprod.dep.state.fl.us
To: Read, David; Walker, Elizabeth (AIR); Linero, Alvaro; Koerner, Jeff; Holtom, Jonathan; Scearce, Lynn; Friday,


 Barbara
Subject: A new application was submitted in EPSAP on FDEP
Date: Wednesday, May 13, 2015 11:07:34 AM


A new Long Form application was submitted in EPSAP for the following facility:


Application Number: 4102-1
Facility ID: 1050334
Facility Name: OSPREY ENERGY CENTER, LLC
Site Name: OSPREY ENERGY CENTER
County: Polk
Facility Office: FDEP Division of Air Resource Management


Application Purpose: Air construction permit and Title V permit renewal, incorporating the proposed project.


Application Comment: Title V Air Operating Permit Renewal and Combined Construction Permit Application.


Uploaded Electronic Attachments?  Yes
Sending Hard-copy Attachments?  No


Emissions Units included in the Scope of Application:
EU 1:   AV05
EU 2:   AV05
EU 3:   AV05
EU 4:   AV05
EU 5:   AV05
EU 6:   AV05
New EU: AC1E
New EU: AC1F


Professional Engineer: MICHAEL BALLENGER, 407-982-2891, mballenger@trinityconsultants.com


Primary Responsible Official: ANDREW MARTIN, 863-551-4662, amartin@calpine.com


At your earliest convenience, please log-in to the EPSAP application
located at http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/epsap_eng/default.asp
to begin the application review process.
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